August 26, 2015

Federal Communications Commission
EQUIPMENT AUTHORIZATION BRANCH
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sirs:

The tuning procedure for the EF Johnson Technologies mobile radio identified by FCC
identifier ATH2425M80 is accomplished by connection of the radio to a Personal
Computer running the EF Johnson Viking Tune program. The procedure is automated,
with the operator following the computer generated instructions. Connection of the radio
to the computer is given in section 4 of the radio service manual.

The transmitter power tuning target is 27.5 Watt £2.5 Watts for the 700 MHz band. The
transmitter power tuning target is 32.5 Watts +2.5 Watts for the 800 MHz band. The
transmitter power target is 47.5 Watts £2.5 Watts for the VHF band.

Sincerely,
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John Oblak
VP, Standards and Regulatory Affairs
EF Johnson Technologies
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